Kirkendall Neighbourhood Association Monthly Meeting

April 5th, 2022 Virtual Meeting via Teams

Present: Maureen Wilson, Mark Stewart (Chair), Jen Fraser, Doreen Stermann, Barbara Howe (secretary), Susan Millman, Gideon Bell, Stephanie Hilson, Tracy McKinnon (Locke St. BIA)

Regrets: Terra Merritt, Jesse Gallant, A/Sgt. Butt

- 1. Introduction and Welcome
- 2. Agenda and minutes from March 1,2022 meeting approved

3. Councillor's Update:

- a) Maureen gave a summary of Ward 1 newsletter sent out this week.
- b) Mapleside Park to be renovated and play structure replaced
- c) LRT public meeting to provide overview of project set for Thursday April, 7th
- d) 142 responses received from survey asking residents for suggestions to HAAA building uses and preferences. Awaiting architect's review. Survey coming re: play structure preferences.
- e) Safety issues discussed following injuries to young girl walking home from school and struck by a driver at Main and Dundurn intersection. Main and Dundurn and King and Dundurn have high collision rates and both intersections have under gone video analytics. Report expected in the Fall.
- f) Speed camera placed on Aberdeen east of Longwood for traffic going east and west on Aberdeen caught a number of drivers speeding and 1 driver issued 6 tickets alone. Driver lives in Kirkendall.
- g) Truck route revisions will be voted on at next week's council meeting and unanimous support expected to keep large trucks out of the downtown core.

Police Update: Not available

4. Police Update: Not available

5. Police Superintendent Advisory Committee: No report

6. Guest Speakers: None

- 7. **Communications:** Terra and Susan gave updates on social media and emails sent re: upcoming events. Locke St. BIA requesting that we post their events on our website. Jen and Dale will work on this. Jen and Dale continue to update and improve our website.
- 8. Planning Committee: TBD

9. **Development Committee:**

a) Committee has been reviewing and updating The KNA Good Neighbour Guide. The KNA and City guides will be posted on our website. The committee has updated information and resources for the website.

- b) Doreen reports some feedback from residents re; the Committee of Adjustment (COA) understanding of the new city bylaws dealing with Secondary Dwellings. Maureen stated that the COA receives training and orientation to all new or revised bylaws.
- 10. **Treasurer's Report**: Opening balance March 1st \$3974.28 Closing balance March 31st \$3970.53

11. Events Report:

- a) Food Drive May 7th. Food Drive Committee met April 4th and volunteer recruitment progressing well. Mackesy Billboard sign April 18-May 2nd corner Main and Dundurn.
- b) Compost Sale May 14th at Blessings Church. Volunteers need to help out at this event.
- c) Market Table event May 28th at Blessings Church to fundraise for community fridge. We will contribute \$50 towards a table. If anyone interested in volunteering to host a KNA information table contact Jennifer.
- 12. New Business: AGM April 26 virtual and in person options available. Light refreshments will be served. Mark reviewed the executive positions up for election.

Next Meeting: June 7, 2022. No meeting scheduled for May.